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Clark-Caterini , Carol (ASD-W)

| em—

From: Andrea Shannon <shannon.andrea@thebugle.ca>
Sent: Friday, December 05, 2014 11:53 AM

To: Clark-Caterini , Carol (ASD-W)

Subject: Re: ASD-W Advertisement

HI Carol,

Received, ad will be in papers. If, you can call me at 328-8863 ext 226, I can process the payment and get
booked in.

Thanks,
Andrea

On Fri, Dec 5, 2014 at 11:46 AM, Andrea Shannon <shannon.andrea@thebugle.ca> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Clark-Caterini , Carol (ASD-W) <Carol.Clark-Caterini@gnb.ca>
Date: Fri, Dec 5, 2014 at 11:43 AM

Subject: ASD-W Advertisement

To: "shannon.andrea(@thebugle.ca" <shannon.andrea@thebugle.ca>

Good morning Shannon,

Please see the attached ad for the following newspapers:

Victoria Star — Wednesday, December 10, 2014

Bugle Observer — Tuesday, December 9, 2014

Bugle Advertiser — Tuesday, December 9, 2014

I can pay by credit card and I will give you a call to make this payment today. In the ad, the green may need
to be tweaked to look like the map.
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BRUNSWICK NEwWS

P.0. Box 5777 INVOICE 1495137
Saint John, N.B. E2L 4M3 NO DE FACTURE
Phone/Téléphone: 1-866-440-4042 .
Fax/Télécopieur: 1-506-859-8204 DATIS‘I;ST LC:::gTEURE 12 / 13 / 14
ACCOUNT NUMBER 2 164 3 04 8
INVOICE/FACTURE Sk # 0
PAYMENT TERMS DUE ON RECEIPT
CONDITIONS DE PAIEMENT
. PAGE 1
Bath Middle School
118 School St TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
Bath NB TOTAL A PAYER 462.17
E7J 1C4
AT ESCRPTION S o o
PRODUCT: Bugle Observer - FULL] RUN
12/12|7488840 Notice 2Ad 4x3T 1 163.00
1218321
Product Totals: $163.00
PRODUCT: Carleton Victoria Adviertiser - FUL
12/11|7488840 Notice Ad 4x3T 1 123.00
1218321
Product Totals: $123.00
PRODUCT : Victoria Star - FULL RUN
12/10|7488840 Notice Ad 4%3T 1 123.00
1218321
Product Totals: $123.00
12/13 New Brunswick HST 53.17
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PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT

PAYEZ CEMONTANT SVP (4 62.17

«@)
R g
BRUNSWICK NEWS

Please issue payment to/ SVP remettre votre paiement 3: Brunswick News Inc

HST # 86838 1245 RTO0S—

BILLING PERIOD
DATE DE FACTURATION

BILLED ACCOUNT NUMBER
NO DE CLIENT FACTURE

CLENT NUMBER
NO DU CLIENT

ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME
NOM DU CLIENT

1495137

12/07/14 - 12/13/14

21643048

Bath Middle School




